
1

Swapnil Sutar

From: Pushpa Joshi <pushpa@deltapureindia.com>
Sent: 20 July 2024 12:03
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Shadab Sukri; Smrutika Thoti; Abdul Rehman; Farid Khan
Subject: RE: RO Plants urgent requirement Hyderabad  Taco Bell, Pizza Hut CF002 ,KFC , Subway 43

Dear Swapnil, 
 
As discussed, below mentioned is the quote for booster pump, kindly approve and share to PO so that we can proceed for procurement and delivery: 
 
Booster Pump 1 HP @ 11500/- + GST 
Transportation: Rs. 1000/- + GST 
 
Best Regards, 
Pushpa Joshi 
 

 

 
---- On Fri, 19 Jul 2024 19:53:42 +0530 Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 
HI Pushpa, 
  
As discussed, Kindly arrange the Booster pump for below location. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 July 2024 18:35 
To: Pushpa Joshi <pushpa@deltapureindia.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RO Plants urgent requirement Hyderabad Taco Bell, Pizza Hut CF002 ,KFC , Subway 43 
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Dear Pushpaji 
  
Reference to discussion we have urgent requirement of RO Plants @ Hyderabad outlets , request you to supply the same by early next 
week , prior to that you need to arrange site visit on Tuesday to understand the exact capacity & requirement 
  

Taco Bell RO Plant-100 LPH RO plant with 500 Litre water tank & booster pump to supply RO 
water supply with necessary Fixture etc 

Subway 43 ·         100 LPH – RO plant – 1 no. 
  ·         200 Litre Food grade Water Tank 
  ·         Automatic Pressure Pump – 1 HP 
    

  
  

KFC 

  
BILL OF QUANTITIES FOR RO PLANT 

SR. NO. MATERIAL DESCRIPTION UNIT PO QTY Remarks 

e RO Tank 
Used for the Flushing water Tank of 
water storage capacity as per 
drawing 

Litres 1 1 Nos. 500 Ltr 

f.3   For water tank of 500 lts Nos 1   
3.00 Water Meter Water Meter Nos 1.00   

            
4.00 RO Plant RO Plant  (150 LPH) Nos 1.00   

            

5.00 
RO Internal 
Piping 

RO plant plumbing work Ls 1.00   
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Pizza Hut CF002 

  
BILL OF QUANTITIES FOR RO PLANT 

  Location : PH-DSHA-CF-002-RGIA, HYDERABAD     
SR. NO. MATERIAL DESCRIPTION UNIT PO QTY 

d RO Tank Used for the Flushing water Tank of water storage capacity as per drawing Litres 100 

          

e Tank Covers 
Municipal approved water tank cover with locking provision- to be provided 
only on written directions of project manager 

    

e.1   For water tank of 100 lts Nos 1 

          
          

3.00 Water Meter Water Meter Nos 1.00 

          
4.00 RO Plant RO Plant  (150 LPH) Nos 1.00 

          
5.00 RO Internal Piping RO plant plumbing work Ls 1.00 

          
  
  
  
  
 


